Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

LW COLORADO
& | Division of Reclamation,

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

April 23, 2015

Don Coram

Gold Eagle Mining, Inc.
PO Box 3007
Montrose, CO 81402

Re: Hawkeye Mine, Permit M-1978-311; Ellison Mine, Permit M-1978-342; Correction of
Information in Annual Reports

Dear Mr. Coram,

The Division recently received the annual reports for the two permitted mines named above, and a small
discrepancy in both of those reports was observed. It should be noted that your response to Item #3 of the
reports, which asks if the mine site is in final reclamation, was “No” in both reports.

Please be reminded that both of these Hard Rock and Metals 110d permits are, in fact, in final
reclamation. This is the stage that they were required to enter since neither of them could extend
temporary cessation any longer and neither of them has an environmental protection plan.

As the annual report form states, Hard Rock and Metals Rule 3.1.3 places a five-year time limit on final
reclamation. Please ensure that your reclamation schedule conforms to that time limit, and that future
annual reports reflect the proper information regarding reclamation.

If you have any questions, I may be reached by phone at 970-247-5193, or by email at:
bob.oswald@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
B4
v
Bob Oswald
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Russ Means, DRMS Grand Junction
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